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Exterior:

SeTkirk Farm is a one-story clapboard Greek Revival cottage built
for Reverend James A. Cousar in 1858 by his slave Case Cousar. The front
of the house is in its original condition except for the brick steps
and concrete foundation sections that were twentieth century additions.
The pediment porch with four square columns and Tow wooden railings
frames the central two-thirds of the facade. The gable roof of the porch
is perpendicular to the gable roof of the central rectangular block of
the house, which is framed by two exterior brick chimneys on each side
of the structure. The original front door with seven pane sidelights and
eight pane transom is flanked by two pairs of shuttered 9/9 sash windows.

The house rests on brick foundation pillars, about three feet above
the ground. The space beneath the house was originally open, but the
spaces between the brick pillars have been filled in with concrete blocks.
The gables and cornices of the roofs are boxed and pedimented. A1l wood
work is painted white except for the shutters and unpainted doors.
Additions made in the rear of the house between 1880 and 1910 have almost
doubled the depth of the structure. These additions include a wing to
the left rear and the enclosure of a porch,

Interior:

Originally the house had a central hallway leading from front to
back with three rooms on the left of the hall and two rooms on the right.
A porch continued where the hallway left off alongside the extra room on
the left. In the 1880s or 1890s a kitchen was added behind the dining
room on the right. In 1910 a large dining room was added onto the side
of the kitchen; the early dining room was converted into a bedroom and
the porch was enlarged, In 1918 a large bedroom was added to the back of
the house and the porch again extended, Today the porch is enclosed and
used as a living room at the rear of the house. A1l additions have been
to the rear; the front of the house has been unchanged.

The framing is of hand hewn and dressed heart pine. Floors and ceil-
ings are of wide plank boards. The hardware is original and in excellent
condition. Six pieces of the original furniture made by the slave carpen-
ter Case Cousar are still in the house, as well as original mantlepieces,
wainscotting and mouldings.

Surroundings:

The house is enclosed by a white picket fence. Large hardwood trees
as well as rose bushes and shrubs landscape the lot. Some of the trees
tower above the house and provide attractive cover and shade.

An antebellum cotton gin Tocated approximately 300 yards to the west
of the house contains gin machinery that is intact and could be made
operational. The original well with wood curbing between the house and
the gin house is no Tonger used.
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STATEMENT OF SiGNIFICANCE

Selkirk Farm, built in 1858, was the home of Reverend James A, Cousar
and has continuously been occupied by his descendants, The house is near
the site of Reedy Creek Presbyterian Church where Reverend Cousar had his
first ministry. Reverend Cousar was noted for his work with black con-
gregations. The original portion of Selkirk Farm was built by Case Cousar,
Reverend Cousar's slave.
Architecture: The house has been occupied continuously since its construc-
tion in 1858; unlike many houses of the region, this particular structure
has remained relatively unchanged since 1858 and the front section is un-
touched except for the addition of steps and underpinning, The simplicity
and rather classic proportions of the Selkirk Farm house is rather unusual
in a county which has many heavier Tlate Victorian and stylized Greek
Revival buildings, The high chimneys, reminiscent of those of the Caroli-
na lowcountry, the sidelighted and transomed front entrance, and the
raised and open front porch create a general impact of lightness and har-
mony .

Agriculture: In 1850, a Presbyterian minister's salary from Synod was
only $300 per year; for this reason, Reverend Cousar supplemented his
salary with his farm of 177 acres. He later purchased a cotton gin, and
generally improved his estate. During this period, the upper Pee Dee reg-
ion of South Carolina was heavily settled by Scottish Presbyterians,
similiar to Reverend Cousar, who became the most prosperous planters and
traders in the area.

Social/Humanitarian/Black History: Both before and after the abolishment
of slavery, Reverend James A. Cousar was active in the organization of
biack congregations. The policy of helping blacks build their own churches
was controversial, and church property was often destroyed by vigilantes
who disagreed with this practice. Before the War Between the States about
half the members of Harmony Presbytery, Reverend Cousar's district, were
slaves. He donated land for two black churches, one in Bishopville and
one on his own property.

Religion: Reverend James A. Cousar, son of a Presbyterian minister, served
as tEe clerk of the Harmony Presbytery of South Carolina, in the Pee Dee
area. Reverend Cousar studied at Oglethorpe University and graduated from
the Columbia Theological Seminary. He was licensed to preach in 1855. His
first field consisted of two country churches - the Reedy Creek Presby-
terian Church and the Carolina Presbyterian Church. Between 1868 and 1882
he ministered in other churches-the Little Pee Dee Congregation, the Red
Bluff Congregation, the Mayesville Congregation, and two churches in Con-
way, fifty miles from his home.
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